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Reierence No :

Fiom (Person) :

uaie/ I tme :

TYPE; M.Cai i M. Cy..cle / Bus / Van / Loiry/ Ta.x.i/ prime
vehicle No : sJv gstctc D.o.A./ A,s A.t
Make & Model: AL?c. ponaO

Mover / Truek / Trailer oi-

NEW CAR Pp.lCE:$
Registration Date:
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Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, T August 2018 8:20 AM
'ONG LI LI'

MT-CIaim-SG; SUR

RE: Pls adv Market Value SJVB599C Our Ref: 17 /18/18NP05/020807

Dear Li Li,

The market value of SJV 8599C is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG Ll Ll<llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2OL8 2:26 PM

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim @lonpac.com>
Subject: Pls adv Market Value SJV8599C Our Ref: L7/L8/L8|VPO5/O208O7

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please refer to the attached and advise market value.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive I Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #L7-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 73BB Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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E n q u i re PAR FrcO E_$gbate
Ve h icle-Owner Pa rt i cu la rs

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration D.ate:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Max!ryrql_gyeroutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Aug 2018

Singapore NRIC
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No

06 Aug 2018

ALFA ROMEO

ALF A 759 2.ZJTS.SE LES PE E D

po4:

CLF,

Black

2009

939A50001701880

2AR93900007260727

1!5.0!w (182 bhp)

$25,918.00

10 Feb 2010

10 Feb 2010

2

$2s,918.00

Yes

Q9Feb2O2O

$M,25ta.oo

09Feb2O2O

E - Open Category

10

$21.,899.OO

$3,303.00

$17,ss7.00
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Used ALFA ROMEO Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Slngapore - sqCarlvlarl
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Login Sign !p

Arlicles Forum

C0NNECTING cAR BUYERS & SELLERS. {Fw libftf;iiafr,
We'it handle vour toans, insurance & oiner paperwork for FREE. Ei5*ilflC \-----y

Post an Advertisement
sell it you6elf! Adlertise t atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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:J !!L:.:., ALFA ROINEO 159

Eng Cap

hl

r.4ileise Veh Type
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search Selection aLrA RovEo 159 2009

Eng Cap

,&:;ir:I!lla

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 JTS
Selespeed

Drive wih Assurancel Free 1 Year Warrantyl Dowr Payment s1.9k, Easy Loan Approvalwith Frnancing Oprionst Low Mofthty hstattment ptan At ont
$6s9 Very Low M eage Done. All Our Pre'Own€d Cars Are S...

Postad 11l! 20rS f.!ri 2009Aaa tonr..159, Alia ltoneo 159, Af. Romeo,l!9, lsrd 1a^ tiod€o

921/9!0 $7,7sa lyt 01-5ep-2009 2,198 cc 102,139 km

Alfa Romeo 159 2.2 JTS
Selespeed

Alfa lomeo 159 2.2 JTS

52s,aa8 59,560 /yr 16-Nov-2009 2,198 cc 169,000 km

Voted Top 3 r4ost Wel Nlaintained 159 By Alfa Romeo Car Club SG. Join The Club And You Can Veriry. AllRecepis From Day l Avi abe. Thafs why
I m Asking A Bit flore. You Can't B€ A True Petrol Head U.., @

porrcd lj lll 7018 rags: 200! Alfa Romeo 159i Alfa Rom& 159, Atfa Ronr€o, 159, used Atfs Rotr€o

$21.000 g7,140lyt 28-J!l-2009 2,198 cc

Re!!bny seruiced. Rec€nty Changed Engine And Ge.rbox Compon€nts At Reputable Workshop Wlth Records To Prove. Park€d Under She te.. Driv€
with A Pe.ce Of l'4ifd Tl End Of cOE! Ca l/Whatsapp Now For ...

Monster l,lotors Pte Lld

rottea 20-lul-2013 T.qs: 2009 Alfd Rornco r59. Afa Rom6 159, Aila Rofieo, 159, Used Ata Roine

For o d adv€disements, view Erpir.d ads 20 ' resu is/page

Home New Grs I Used Cars Sell l4y Ca. Directory Products lnsurance Article i Forum Resources

roSfqip.,elob!.r,".estat,"prcpelr€siorsae,mov€r,.arperronnancepiits,crrdlsclssion.ror!Tarsc.rssiof,commrrcavehcceasinq&aOErar!tn.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About LJs Carcers I Contact Us Sitemap Terms of Service I Privacy Pollcy I Personal Dala Prolection Statem€nt

O2004-2018 sgCarlYart. All ri9h15 reserved.

http://www.sgcarmad.com/used-cars/listing.php?RGD=2009&[/ OD=ALFA%20ROMEO&N,4 M O= 159&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1t1


